

CONSTITUTION AND BY - LAWS

of the Bruce Peninsula
Sportsmen's Association
WIARTON, ONTARIO
Approved February 27th, 1964



- 1 That we be known as the Bruce Peninsula Sportsmen's Association for the following purposes and objectives.
 - (a) To promote interest in and advocate legislation towards conservation of fish, waterfowl and wild life.
 - (b) To enter into any arrangements with any authorities, municipal, local or otherwise that may seem conducive to the objects of the Association, and to obtain from said authorities any rights, privileges or concessions which the Association may think it desirable to obtain.
 - (c) To purchase, take on lease or in exchange, hire or otherwise acquire any property or equipment the Association may think necessary or convenient for the purpose of its undertaking.
 - (d) To facilitate the depositing and withdrawal of monies of the said Association.
- 2 The home address of the Association to be address of the existing appointed Secretary, in Wiarton or district.
 - (a) That there shall be a President, Vice-President, Secretary, Treasurer, or Secretary-Treasurer and Six Directors, plus the Chairmen of all committee, who will conduct their office, responsible to the members of the association.
 - (b) Two directors to be elected for three years; Two elected for two years; Two elected for one year. Thus upon retirement of two directors each each, there will still be four from the past year with experience in conducting Association matters and business.
 - (c) That the Past-President automatically be a member of the executive.
 - (d) That this executive conduct and handle : -
 1. The admission of members.
 2. The time and place of holding of meetings.
 3. Procedure and conduct of meetings.
 4. The payment of any officer or employee.
 5. Management and affairs of the Association.
3. That this Association shall be carried on without the purpose of gain for its members and that any profits of the Association shall be used in promoting its objects.

BY - LAWS

1. That the fiscal year of the Association shall terminate on December 31st, of each year.
2. That there be an election held annually in January, of which all members shall be notified.
3. That the executive consist of a President, Vice-President, Secretary-Treasurer, six Directors, plus the Chairmen of all committees.
4. Should any vacancy occur in the executive, the remaining members shall have power to fill such vacancy by a majority vote.
5. One over half of the executive members shall constitute a quorum in the executive, and five per cent of paid-up members at any general meeting.
6. The Past-President to be a member of the executive for One year or until his successor is appointed.
7. The President shall prior to the Annual Meeting for election, appoint a nominating committee of three members to place nominations before the assembly for election.
8. An executive meeting may be held, from time to time without formal notice at any place the executive sees fit.
9. Members of the club to be as follows:
 - (a) Senior Member - Anyone over 16 years of age and under 16 with a paid-up membership.
 - (b) Junior Member - Anyone over 12 years of age and under 16 with a paid-up membership.
 - (c) Associate Member - Anyone under the age of 12 years with a paid-up membership.
 - (d) No Associate Member shall be allowed to attend any Meeting or Social Function unless accompanied by an adult.